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GARTENBAUM Andrea

From: INAHARA Jill
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:41 PM
To: GARTENBAUM Andrea
Subject: FW: Kitchen Sink Staff Report

Don’t know if you need this for the “record?” 
 

From: EMER Lydia  
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:37 PM 
To: INAHARA Jill 
Subject: Kitchen Sink Staff Report 
 
Hi Jill, 
 
Wow, was that an impressive staff report! I only had one real question on the report. The following can be found on 
page 57, in the section “Greenhouse gas Best Available Control Technology determinations:” 
 
It is possible the analysis will determine that an emission control system must be installed. It is also possible for the 
analysis will determine that no emission controls are feasible; this can occur at Step 2 or Step 4. The individual steps are 
described in more detail below. 

 
I think the highlighted word needs to be deleted or change “will” to “to.” 
 
I didn’t focus too hard on acronyms being spelled out and used consistently. Let me know if that was an oversight on my 
part and I will review for that specifically.. 
 
Thanks for all your hard work, Jill! 
Lydia 
 
Did You Know? 
DEQ’s underground storage tank program is celebrating 30 years of cleaning up and protecting our land and water 
resources by closing over 26,500 substandard tanks and cleaning up 88% of petroleum releases. 
 
Lydia Emer, MS 
Operations Division Administrator 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
811 SW Sixth Avenue 
Portland, OR 97204 
 
Tel: 503.229.6411 
 


